PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – December 7, 2011

Call to Order of the December 7, 2011, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 2:00 PM at the Allegro Restaurant. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, Norman Krumenacker, Gary Jubas, William Marshall, James Price, Dean Rossi, Ken Salem and Curtis Whitesel. Charles Glasser was not present. Albert D'Ambrosia was a guest.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Curtis Whitesel, the minutes of the November 2, 2011 meeting were approved.

Sportsmanship

Good sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced. Michael Hudak and Kathy Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

Mo Valley	Football	Player	fighting
Mo Valley	Football	Player	2 unsportsmanlike penalties
Mo Valley	Football	Player	fighting
Mo Valley	Football	Player	intentionally contacting official
Penns Manor	Football	Player	fighting
Penns Manor	Football	Player	unsporting conduct
Bald Eagle Area	Football	Player	punched and kicked opponent fighting
Bellefonte	Football	Player	
Williamsburg Williamsburg Bishop Carroll Bishop McCort	Football Football Football Football	Player Player Player Player Player	started fight, punches thrown fighting fighting punched opponent while on the ground
1		5	

Financial Reports

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Alberta Ake, the Committee unanimously approved the November 2011 Financial Report.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Kenneth Bussard, the Committee unanimously approved the Soccer Financial Report presented by Albert D'Ambrosia.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Kathy Getz, the Committee unanimously approved the Golf Financial Report presented by Dean Rossi.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and Alberta Ake, the Committee unanimously approved the Tennis Financial Report presented by Dean Rossi.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Kenneth Bussard, the Committee unanimously approved the Cross Country Financial Report presented by Donald Hosterman.

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Dean Rossi, the Committee unanimously approved the Field Hockey Financial Report presented by Kim Hubler.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Curtis Whitesel, the Committee unanimously approved payment for rental at Mansion Park for the football championships.

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Thomas Kakabar, eligibility was granted to Haley Bender, transferring from Southern Huntingdon to Bishop Guilfoyle. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by James Price and Dean Rossi, eligibility was granted to Cody Kephart, transferring from Bishop Carroll to Portage. The vote was 16-0-1, Ralph Cecere abstained.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Caleb Kephart, transferring from Bishop Carroll to Portage. The vote was 16-0-1, Ralph Cecere abstained.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and James Price, eligibility was granted to Josh Barzdo, transferring from Bishop Carroll to Blacklick. The vote was 16-0.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and William Marshall, eligibility was granted to Aaron Lafferty, transferring from Bedford to Central contingent upon Chairman Wotkowski receiving the completed paperwork. The vote was 15-0-1, David Crumrine abstained.

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and William Marshall, Moshannon Valley is placed on immediate probation in all sports for a period of one year, effective immediately. Moshannon Valley is directed to prepare and present a plan to the District 6 Committee for approval on or before February 1, 2012, addressing the rules, sportsmanship, and adherence to PIAA guidelines, education of athletes, faculty, coaches, students, parents and community. Eligibility for post season play and or other sanctions will be determined February 1, 2012, if necessary and is contingent on approval of the education plan and its implementation plan. Penns Manor is requested to report back to the District 6 Committee, on or before February 1, 2012, with the facts and finding of their investigation after reviewing their security at games and take the necessary actions to correct or implement a new security plan.

Information

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and James Price, a request was approved for an Inter-county Conference championship game in boys' basketball, girls' basketball and junior high boys' basketball.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Kenneth Salem, Hollidaysburg AAA and Altoona AAAA were approved to play football only for the next two-year cycle in District 7, which would include the playoffs.

On a motion by William Marshall and Dean Rossi, Our Lady of Victory Catholic will be a feeder school with Saint Joseph's Catholic.

The football and girls' volleyball financial reports will be reviewed by the committee at the January meeting.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by William Marshall and James Price, the following students have a J1 VISA and are approved to participate in sports:

Angie BurimiConemaugh ValleyJessica BoppJuniata

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on **Tuesday, January 10, 2012, at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School at 3:30 PM.**

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer